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Legal Department

Michael P. Goggin rﬁ':’ : J ,.H\" J
General Attorney REI \.) IING

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Phone: (305) 347-5561

Fax: (305) 577-4491

January 6, 2000

Mrs. Blanca Bayo

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 991854-TP — BellSouth Arbitration with Intermedia

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Pursuant to discussions with the Commission staff, BellSouth and Intermedia have agreed to
waive the nine (9) month statutory deadline for the docket referenced above. If you have any

questions, please call.

Sincerely,
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Mlchael P. Goggin
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 991854-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via

U.S. Mail this 6th day of January, 2000 to the following:

Timothy Vaccaro

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Carl Jackson

Senior Director

Intermedia Communications, Inc.
360 Interstate North Parkway
Suite 500

Atlanta, Georgia 30339

General Counsel

Intermedia Communications, Inc.
3625 Queen Palm Drive

Tampa, Florida 33619

Michael P. Goggin 0



